From: Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Lieberman, Raquel L <raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu>
Cc: Urban, Volker S. <urbanvs@ornl.gov>

Subject: RE: Thank you for your order with RightsLink / Elsevier

Dear Dr. Liberman,
Yes, it looks like permission was granted to you free of charge. No further action is required.

Best Wishes,
Laura

Laura Stingelin
Permissions Helpdesk

| Global E-Operations Books
+1 215-239-3867 office
l.stingelin@elsevier.com
Contact the Permissions Helpdesk
permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com

From: Lieberman, Raquel L [mailto:raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com>

Cc: Urban, Volker S. <urbanvs@ornl.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for your order with RightsLink / Elsevier

*** External email: use caution ***

Hi,

| am attempting to get copyright clearance to use a figure from one of my papers in another. | got
this email when | went through the copyright clearance center, and this

link https://s100.copyright.com/CustomerAdmin/PLF.jsp?ref=2e8c0fb8-22d7-4820-a747-
96c4c2a5d9da . Is this all | need for official permission?

Thank you for your assistance,

Raquel

Raquel L. Lieberman, Ph.D.

Associate Professor

School of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Georgia Institute of Technology

901 Atlantic Drive, NW

Atlanta, GA 30332-0400

e-mail: raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu



mailto:permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com
mailto:raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu
mailto:urbanvs@ornl.gov
mailto:l.stingelin@elsevier.com
mailto:permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com
mailto:raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu
mailto:permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com
mailto:urbanvs@ornl.gov
https://s100.copyright.com/CustomerAdmin/PLF.jsp?ref=2e8c0fb8-22d7-4820-a747-96c4c2a5d9da
https://s100.copyright.com/CustomerAdmin/PLF.jsp?ref=2e8c0fb8-22d7-4820-a747-96c4c2a5d9da
mailto:raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu

Phone: (404) 385-3663
website: http://www.chemistry.gatech.edu/people/lieberman/raquel

Begin forwarded message:

From: <no-reply@copyright.com>

Subject: Thank you for your order with RightsLink / Elsevier
Date: April 4, 2018 at 7:45:39 PM EDT

To: <raquel.lieberman@chemistry.gatech.edu>
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Thank you for your order!

Dear Prof. Raquel Lieberman,
Thank you for placing your order through Copyright Clearance Center's
RightsLink® service.

Order Summary

Licensee: Georgia Institute of Technology

Order Date: Apr 4, 2018

Order Number: 4322180721585

Publication: Biophysical Journal

Title: Solution Structure of an Intramembrane Aspartyl Protease via

itle: )
Small Angle Neutron Scattering

Type of Use:  reuse in a journal/magazine

Order Total: 0.00 USD
View or print complete details of your order and the publisher's terms and
conditions.

Sincerely,

Copyright Clearance Center
How was your experience? Fill out this survey to let us know.
Tel: +1-855-239-3415 / +1-978-646-2777

customercare@copyright.com
https://myaccount.copyright.com
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Thank you for your order!
Dear Prof. Raquel Lieberman,

Thank you for placing your order through Copyright Clearance Center’s
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

Tel: +1-855-239-3415 / +1-978-646-2777 . Copyright : .
customercare@copyright.com «O Clearance H|gI"ﬂ_’SL"ﬂlI’(m~
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